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Re: Disinterest in "Civility"?

From: Lanny J. Davis

To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com

RELEASE IN PART B

Subject: Re: Disinterest in "Civility"?

Thanks, Hillary. Your words enough to give me more energy -- as usual. (41st year!!!)
Best,
Lanny

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Lanny J. Davis

Sent: Thu Jul 08 20:05:37 2010
Subject: Re: Disinterest in "Civility"?

That is 50 sad but don't give up--be a lobbyist for civility!
----- Original Message -----

From: Lanny J. Davis

To: H

Sent: Tue Jul 06 19:55:23 2010

Subject: Fw: Disinterest in "Civility"?

Hi Hillary -

Great speech on importance of civil society. I thought the New York Times post on our "Civility Project” non-response was
relevant. See below.

I'had an unforgettable experience with President Clinton in Jo-Berg last week watching soccer game (USA v Ghana) and
spending some quality time with him on plane two-and-fro.
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He is and always will be one-of-a-kind and one of our country's truly great leaders - as president and in post-presidency. Iam
50 honored to have worked for you both.

_Hone vou are well and‘

See NYTs article below.

Best to you, as always,

Lanny

----- Original Message -----
From: Lanny J. Davis

To: Lanny J. Davis

Sent: Tue Jul 06 18:48:06 2010
Subject: Disinterest in "Civility"?

I thought you might be interested in the story published on Monday,
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